STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

Juneld4, 1983

TONEZY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DO
GIIVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 8210
505) 746-1283

C & K Petroleum, Inc.
P.0. Box 3546
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Exxon Federal Com.

#2-J-17-24-26
White City Pennsylvanian

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your C-104 dated May 20, 1983 and of the
Notice of Gas Connect from E1 Paso Natural Gas Company.

However, we are holding your C-104 until you send to us the
necessary deviation survey and logs on the above captioned well.

As soon as you have complied with these requirements, we will
approve your C-104 and distribute them.

Very truly yours,

ol W Bprrn e

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District I

LAC/pw



